
 

 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2020 March 16 
 
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 

Reference: 
5820-20 
Tender #03-01/20 

 
SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 

CB-3181 - 2020 MINOR BRIDGE REHABILITATION  
 
PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the 2020 Minor Bridge 

Rehabilitation Project. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1.      THAT  Council approve a contract award to Eurovia British Columbia Inc. for 
an estimated total cost of $517,077.17 including GST in the amount of 
$24,622.72 as outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on the actual 
quantity of goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.  

 
REPORT 

 
Two tenders ranging from $517,077.17 to $1,236,188.63 were received by the closing 
time on 2020 February 18. The scope of this project includes the rehabilitation and 
maintenance cleaning of seven (7) bridges located throughout the City.  These bridges 
include: 
 

 Willingdon Overpass (BNSF Railway); 
 Royal Oak Avenue Bridge (Deer Lake Park); 
 Gaglardi Way Overpass (Government Street); 
 Telus Pedestrian Bridge over Kingsway; 
 Griffiths Drive Pedestrian Overpass; 
 Winston Street Pedestrian Overpass; and 
 McMurray Street Pedestrian Overpass. 

 
Work includes general concrete repairs, concrete deck patching, anti-slip coating 
application, replacement of pot bearings, corrosion removal and painting of bearing 
plates, resealing vertical joints, replacement of compression and strip seals, railing 
replacement, replacement of sidewalk panels, and power washing.   
 
The lowest tenderer, Eurovia British Columbia Inc., has completed previous projects 
under contract to the satisfaction of the City. Review by City staff and our consultant 
indicates the contractor has the necessary equipment and personnel to successfully 
complete the work required under this contract. The Director Engineering concurs with 
the above recommendation. 
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Funding for this work is included in the 2020 – 2024 Provisional Financial Plan under 
WBS element: EMC.8000 ($90,000) and the balance of funding is within various operating 
accounts within the Roads division. 
 

 
For Noreen Kassam, CPA, CGA 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
BK:GC:sc / ts:md 
 
Copied to:  Director Engineering 
  City Solicitor 
 


